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2"2 AMENDED ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER DHC-1305

(CORRECTED)

ConocoPhillips
P.O. Box 2197
Houston, Texas 77252-2197

 Attention: Ms. Christina Gustartis

Hamner Well No. 24
API No. 30-045-24161

Unit C, Section 28, Township 29 North, Range 9 West, NMPM,

San Juan County, New Mexico.
Blanco-Mesaverde (Prorated Gas - 72319) and
Basin-Dakota (Prorated Gas - 71599) Pools

Dear Ms. Gustartis:

Reference is made to your recent application for a correction to Division Order No. DHC-1305-2™
Amendment dated December 4, 1998. It appears that Order No. DHC-1305-2" Amendment does
not reflect the correct percentages for allocation between the Basin-Dakota and Blanco-Mesaverde

Gas Pools.

The request for correction should be approved.

Assignment of allowable to the well and allocation of production from the well shall be on the

following basis:

Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool

01l 52%

Gas 72%

Basin-Dakota Gas Pool

01l 48%

IGas 28%

Approved at Santa Fe, New Mexico on this 10th day of June, 2004.
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